STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DBIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING 1000 RIO BRAZOS RCAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO B7410

LARRY KEHQOE (505) 334-6178
SECRETARY

Decembexr 28, 1982

Mr. Perry Pearce

General Counsel

0il Conservation Division
Post Office Box 2088
Santa Fe NM §7501

Re: Elvis Roberts Bergin #1, F-21-29N-11W
EMNS Co. Wyper #2, 0-29-30N-12W
EMNS Co. Brown #2, M-29-30N-12W
EPROC Assoclates Monsanto State H #1, E-2-30N-16W

Dear Perry,

The ahove-referenced wells were plugged with the Reclamation
Fund curing the past year. 2All have valid bondés.

Our records indicate the Marjory E. Greer Red Mountain
6, 7, and 10, B-29-20N-9W, which were plugged by us in
September, 1981 have a $10,000 blanket bond with U. S.
Casualty Company of New York. We do not have a copy of
this kond nor do our records show it was ever cancelled.

Your; truly,
Lo )y
[/Lwi ki

Charles Gholson
Deputy Inspector
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